STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

March 4, 2019

David Hinchey, Jt.

Manager Environmental — Major Permits & Technical Services
PSEG Power Connecticut LLC

1 Atlantic Street

Bridgeport, CT 06604-5513

RE: PETITION NO. 1218 — PSEG Power Connecticut LLC declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a new 485 megawatt (MW) dual fuel combined-cycle electric generating facility at the
existing Bridgeport Harbor Station located at 1 Atlantic Street, Bridgeport, Connecticut. D&M Plan
Revision.

Dear Mt. Hinchey:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence received March 1, 2019
regarding the revision to the Phase I and Phase II Development and Management (D&M) Plans for the
above-referenced project that were approved by the Council on October 27, 2016 and December 22, 2016,
respectively.

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies §16-50j-62(b), your request for modifications
including, but not limited to, minor revisions to the ammonia tank and unloading area containment; water
balance diagrams, including a zinc removal system; grading/paving and on-site underground utility drawings;
general arrangement drawing showing the recycle sump in the General Services area; and foundation plans are
hereby approved. The modifications will not result in changes to the height or location of the heat recovery
steam generator stack or auxiliary boiler stack, limits of disturbance, environmental impacts, electric and
magnetic fields, off-site impacts, and will not increase the drainage area for stomwater purposes or change
stormwater flows.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan revision received March 1, 2019. Any significant changes to the
D&M Plan require advance Council notification and approval.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sing@rely,
:J‘/ / / !

-

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/MP

c:  Council Members
The Honorable Joseph P. Ganim, Mayor, City of Bridgeport
Kimberly G. Staley, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Bridgeport
Thomas F. Gill, Director of Planning & Economic Development, City of Bridgeport
Leonard Rodriguez, UIL Holdings Corporation
Jeffrey J. Pantazes, Senior Technical Director/Senior Consultant, AIKRF, Inc.
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